Farmer’s Hall dedicated, 1980 !
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On June 1, 1980, the
Cobblestone Society for-
mally dedicated the newly
relocated Farmer’s Hall sit-
uated on Route 98 just
south of Rt. 104.

The occasion was marked
by a farmer’s parade from
Gaines to Childs, which
ended at Tillman’s Village
Inn. Following the dedica-
tion ceremony in front of
the Hall, attendees enjoyed
a little fun and fellowship at
the Museum.

This picture shows Char-
lie and Jean Shervin “cut-
tin’ the rug” at the festivi-
ties following the dedica-
tion. The photo was taken
in front of Radzinski’s
Hé&A located where Cros-
by’s gas station currently
sits.

The brick building in the
background was part of the
brick house that now serves
as the Cobblestone Muse-
um’s resource center. This
portion of the building and
the old liquor store attached
to the front of the house
were both removed after the
Museum purchased the
building in 1998.

Built in 1855, Farmer’s
Hall celebrates its 160th
birthday this year.




